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From: Sparks, Stuart
To: Luckett, Daniel R; Brown, Jeffrey E
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:45:00 PM

Yes, Public Works will accept the funds to install (2) driver feedback signs.
 

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:41 PM
To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
 
Thank you! Will Public Works accept the funds to purchase two?
 

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:33 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
 
You are correct.  Traffic Eng will have to inform them we are installing EV.  TE will propose locations
and send to Council’s office for review and approval.
 
 

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
 
So, what I’m reading (please correct me if I’m wrong) is the following:
 
$8,152.00 + $345.70 + $366.60 = $8,864.30 PLUS $265 X TWO for installation of two poles = $530.00 + $8,864.30 =
9,394.30
 
On this $366.60 charge is states - Please specify which model this is mounting EV
or
SP   Is this for you all?  So, if I correct I need to appropriate $$9,394.30 for two Driver feedback signs to go on Hazelwood
Ave. (Exact locations to be determined by P.W. & Metro Council D-15)
 

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 7:33 AM
To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
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Quote is before and after March 1 .  It is unlikely we will be able to meet the March 1  deadline so
the second half of the quote is what to look at.  Also, we charge $265 to install each sign.
 

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 12:24 PM
To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
 
Good afternoon!
   Ok, the Councilman is on board. We want to get the estimate for a pair of these Driver Feed Back
Signs. Once you have that too me we will go from there. Thank you!
 

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:21 AM
To: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
 

The cost for a pair installed starts at apx $7200.  I was told the cost went up as of January 1st by over
30%.  So, now, I believe they will cost apx $9,050 for a pair installed.  I can ask for a quote for a pair if
you would like.
 

From: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:18 AM
To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: driver feedback signs
 
Stuart,
What’s the current cost for the solar driver feedback signs?
 
Jeffrey Brown, PE
Assistant Director of Public Works

444 S 5th St, 4th Floor
Louisville, KY 40202
(502)574-0065
Cell (502)773-3222
Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov
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